Uganda Budget Information

MINISTRY OF FINANCE, PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Know Your Budget



Give Your Feedback

ORGANISATION ADMINISTRATORS' HANDBOOK

DRAFT

January 2015



Together we can improve how public resources are spent



Contents

Ir	troduction	2
	Your Organisation on Budget.go.ug	. 2
	The Organisation Control Panel	. 3
1	Getting Started	. 4
	Registering your organisation	. 4
	Logging on for the first time	4
	Logging onto the Organisation Control Panel from the website	. 5
	Introduction to the Organisation Control Panel	. 6
2	Organisation Settings	. 8
	Introduction	. 8
	Managing your organisation profile	. 8
	Adding another administrator	. 8
	Setting user Categories	. 9
	Setting sub-user categories	10
		10
	Comment Settings	10
	Add administratorError! Bookmark not define	
3	Add administratorError! Bookmark not define	ed.
3	Add administratorError! Bookmark not define	e d. 11
3	Add administratorError! Bookmark not define Managing Users	e d. 11 11
3.	Add administratorError! Bookmark not define Managing Users Confirming new Users (Control Panel Home)	ed. 11 11 11
3.	Add administratorError! Bookmark not define Managing Users Confirming new Users (Control Panel Home) Registering users	ed. 11 11 11 12
3.	Add administrator	ed. 11 11 11 12 13
	Add administrator	ed. 11 11 11 12 13 15
	Add administrator	ed. 11 11 11 12 13 15 15
	Add administrator	ed. 11 11 11 12 13 15 15 15
	Add administrator	ed. 11 11 11 12 13 15 15 15 15
	Add administrator	ed. 11 11 11 12 13 15 15 15 15 16
	Add administrator Error! Bookmark not define Managing Users Confirming new Users (Control Panel Home) Registering users View Registered Users Adding users on behalf of another organisation Managing comments Adding users on behalf of another organisation Managing comments Reviewing New Comments (Alerts) Viewing and moderating comments by your registered staff or associates Posting comments on behalf of your registered staff or associates Replies to Feedback on a Gov't Organisation (Alerts) Reviewing Feedback on a Gov't Organisation (Alerts) Reviewing Feedback on a Gov't Organisation (Alerts)	ed. 11 11 11 12 13 15 15 16 16 16 16



Introduction

Your Organisation on Budget.go.ug

Different types of organisations can be registered in the UGANDA BUDGET INFORMATION (UBI) website. A wide range of entities can register from NGOs/CSOs, Central and Local Government institutions, Media agencies, development partners etc.

The purpose of registering different types of organisations into the UBI website, is to allowing them to provide information on themselves, and for users from an organisation to post feedback in the name of that organisation. There are two main ways an organisation appears on budget.go.ug, via

- Your Organisation Profile basic information about the organisation including its name, contact details etc.
- **Feedback From Your Organisation Users** users registered to your organisation will be able to provide and respond to feedback on the site in the name of your organisation on budget.go.ug. This will appear in the feed of most recent comments and also on each
- Your Organisation News and Documents organisations can post documents on budget.go.ug relevant to the monitoring and or progress in implementation of government programmes and post news on their budgeting activities

Your Organisation Home – this provides the organisation's profile, and the most recent comments, news and documents from your organisation, and the users registered to your organisation.

Your Organisation Homepage [under construction]

Feedback from Your Organisation Users

Feedback from your organisation is displayed on the recent comments page and the comment landing page

SEARCH FOR INFO				
Feedback	Tool	Sector	Location/Institution	Posted on
nergenous here Dakky funglasses With Free Shipping Dakky Sunglasses Discount Uk Dakky Sunglasses Into Daks On Dakky Sunglasses With Dakky Sunglasses we were very fortunate - 4.03 pm Annie own Two more deaths reported from Sandy The destin fold from Sandy has rise toor 13 m eight U.S. to that drivers can carefully check for any downed power lines, Recent dura repletishment along the eaches aemed to bulk portent Monding and major proBemin from the ocean side Loadoun schools pokeman. Dakky Sunglasses Men Sale Daky Sunglasses Bay Daky Sunglasses Cheag Dakier some service Windersky CSM setting the hight Park and The Check and Sale Sunglasses resons earlied Windersky CSM setting the hight park and reference that the hight and and reference that and all CSS spokeman. Rolefs Silvan, Dahrons were spaced major structural damage. CSX cores and CSS spokeman. Rolefs Silvan, Dahrons were spaced major structural damage. CSX cores and ROLES spokeman. Rolefs Silvan, Dahrons were spaced major structural damage. CSX cores and ROLES spokeman. Rolefs Silvan, Dahrons were spaced hours hours have spaced relix-Rolefs Manna Cole Care Gale Change Societ spaced and the delayed and have an alterted by the storm, http://municheiro.eds.cbdm.cbd.cbd.eds.cbd.cbd.eds.pbd. rpl://danl.bhire.com/cand/Minteffel-Canada-Goose.at/Opa.html montebelic canada goose tp://danl.bhire.com/cand/Anderbelic Canada-Goose.at/Opa.html montebelic canada goose tp://danl.bhire.com/candea/DakeySunglasses-Eox-90dstb, html Qakey Sunglasses Bay Http://bancehonics.com/chap.Dakey.Sunglasses-Eox-Gale-Cheap-72nty7.html Qakey unglasses For Sale Cheap <i>em followed and reply</i> .	Local Budget			06 Januar 2015 at 16:31:09
Interruption Inter	Local Budget			06 Januar 2015 at 15.00.19

Your Organisation News and Documents [under construction]



The Organisation Control Panel

The purpose of the organisation control panel, is to allow each organisation to manage users from their organisation, monitor the feedback they give and manage other information relating to their organisation on a regular basis. Organisations must nominate one or more administrator who will manage the organisation's content on the website via the organisation control panel.

Once organisation users receive the budget information they requested they can post comments using the comment operation settings option in the organisation settings window (See snapshot below). The comment settings webpage is managed by the organisation administrator who can manage the comments posted by users either by reviewing them, publishing them immediately or commenting on behalf of other users. The administrator can also post documents or news items of the organisation made with the budget information data supplied by the UBI website. All organisations in order to be registered and fully operational must await the approval of the internal tool administrator of the MoFPED who will grant them access after verifying their details and registration requests.

The purpose of these guidelines is to provide a step by step explanation on how the organisation administrator can manage the organisation interface portal within the UBI website.



1. Getting Started

Registering your organisation

The first step From the home page of UBI website scroll to the right to the GET INVOLVED icon sign and click on REGISTER AN ORGANIZATION. Select the type of organizations you want to register and click REGISTER.

Home	About	Budget Library	Budget Dashboard		Login		
	MINISTRY OF		et Informa NG AND ECONOMIC DEV 29 229 (* Mon - F			o.ug	X-300X-300X
transparency and	get Information get outrability of the second	et ion website promote ity in the use of pub ss and give feedbac	TT bu al pi fir fir fir fir fir fir fir fir bu th	udget informatio located and uti vel. The tool o ans and perfo nancial details. T	et Your National Buc s the user to access n of how resources are lized up to the Parish details information on rmances as well as he tool allows users to on service delivery in	Select Select Select	The Budget Library Region District Sub County RCH & REPORT

Organisations can be registered according to their categories and sub categories as they often operate at different levels: i.e. national, regional, and local or with multiple partners (associates, affiliates companies, or others). The categorisation of government agencies is already predetermined in the website as it follows the current administrative structure of Uganda as per the Budget structure. Organisations must register their basic organisation details (Organisation type, name, website, email, and category) have administrators and users divided again in categories and subcategories (Staff, affiliates, etc.)

If you are a central government ministry/agency or local government your organisation will have been registered already, however your organisation will need to nominate an administrator. In such circumstances your organisation should write to the Director Budget, MoFPED nominating a website administrator.

Logging on for the first time

After the MoFPED site administrator has verified the organization identity an organization account is created and an email is sent to the organisation administrator to activate the account by using its login credentials. The administrator can then login and manage the organization account.



Home	About	Budget Library	Budget Dashboard	Register	Login	
✓ SEARCH	MINISTRY		NG AND ECONOMIC DEV 229 229 Mon - I		budget@finance.go.ug	X-)
Registration Guid			er an organisation			
 Registering for an organization acco tool will give you privileges. 	ount on this	organ	isation category	REGISTER	CANCEL	
 After registration organization acco first verified by th administrator. 	ount will be		Non sono un ro		reCAPTCHA Privacy - Termini	
 After verification, organization will b by email and sent credentials. 	e notified					
 Organization adm can then login and that organization 	d manage					
© Copyrig	ht 2015 Minis	try of Finance				
Develop	ed at New Wa	ve Technologies Rea	sponsive Design By Killa I	Designs Limited		

Logging onto the Organisation Control Panel from the website



To log in, scroll to the bottom of the UBI website and click Administrator Log in.



Home	About	Budget Library	Budget Dashboard	Register	Login		
X	MINISTRY		ING AND ECONOMIC DEV 229 229 Mon -		budget@finance.go.ug	X-XXX-XXX	
SEARCH F	FOR INFO						
			X		Administrator	Login	
			MINISTRY OF FINANCE PLANNING AND ECON DEVELOPMENT		admin		
			BUDGET INFORMATIO		Remember me	jot my password	
			YOUR ORGANIZATION		LOGIN		

Introduction to the Organisation Control Panel

Once logged in, the CONTROL PANEL webpage of the organisation opens up indicating the name of the organization and the user name of the administrator in the icon below as illustrated.

<text></text>							
	CONTROL PANEL	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUN	r
Wekome: You are logged in as twilliamson.ra@odi.org.uk	PLAN	NING AND ECONOMIC	UGA		OGET INFOR	MATION	
Al Roth Reen	ODI - BUD	GET STRENGTHENIN	G INITIATI	VE CONTROL PANE	L		
Al Right Rear			١	Velcome. You are logged in	as t.williamson.ra@odi.org.uk		
Al Right Reser							
Al Right Reser							
Al Rights Reser							
Al Rights Reser							
All Rights Reser							
Al Rights Reser							
All Rights Reser							
reno e novr All Rights Resen							
FFCD 9 2015	FPED © 2015						All Rights Reserved

This should provide a menu overview of different elements of the control panel

- Alerts
 - Registration alerts
 - Comment or feedback alerts
 - Document alerts
- Menu
 - o Control Panel
 - Organisation Settings
 - o Users
 - Manage Comments



- o News and Documents
- Administrator Account

The remainder of these guidelines take users through each of the different elements of the control panel.

In the Control Panel Home as shown above, there will be a list of Alerts coloured in red which signal all the registration and comments pending for the administrator to sort out. They will continue to appear until the administrator doesn't click on them to APPROVE them on a one to one basis.



2. Organisation Settings

Introduction

In this part of the control panel you can set up

- Manage Your organisation Profile
- Set up the categories of user in your organisation
- Set the settings for comment moderation
- Add organisation administrators

Whilst organisations outside Government of Uganda have full ability to change all their settings, the settings for government institutions are restricted as follows

- All Government Institutions this is to ensure that government replies which are posted are made public in a timely manner, and are not delayed by the administrator.
- Local Governments have a uniform structure of users and therefore are unable to edit their user categories. If they do wish to recommend a change, then they can contact the MoFPED site administrator.

Managing your organisation profile [under construction]

Adding another administrator

To add another administrator click on the ADD NEW ADMINISTRATOR icon on the right corner.

	CONTROL PA	NEL	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUNT	
			YOUR ORGANISATION PROFILE					
	Ö	MINIS PLAN	ADMINISTRATORS	G/	ANDA BUE	DGET INFOR	MATION	
2		DEVE	USER CATEGORIES					
	ODI	- BUC	USER SUB CATEGORIES	ТАТ	IVE CONTROL PANE	L		
			COMMENT MODERATION SETTINGS					
					Welcome. You are logged in	as t.williamson.ra@odi.org.uk		

This will add new fields at the top to fill in with NAME, PHONE and EMAIL of the new administrator while showing current ones at the bottom. Once the details are added click on CREATE to confirm the new administrator whose name and details will appear below the one already existing. Each organisation can register as many administrators as they like.



11-						
PLAN	TRY OF FINANCE, NING AND ECONOMIC LOPMENT	UGA	ANDA BUC	DGET INFOR	MATION	
ODI - BUD	GET STRENGTHEN		IVE Control Panel			
Manage Ac	Iministrators					Hide for
New Admir	nistrator					
* Name:						
* Phone:						
* Phone:	DOX					
Phone:	DOX					
07x00000	200					
* Email:						
07x00000						
CREATE	CANCEL				Sauch	
CREATE	CANCEL		Fmail		Search:	Del
CREATE mow 50 v entries	CANCEL	IONE 6782752509	Email t.williamso	on.ra©odi.org.uk	Search:	Del Edit user De
* Email:	CANCEL PP 25		t.williamso	on.ra@odi.org.uk @yahoo.co.uk	Username	Del Edit user De Edit user De
CREATE CREATE Now 50 entries Williamson	CANCEL P 25 25 25	6782752509	t.williamso	@yahoo.co.uk	Username t.williamson.ra@odi.org.uk	Edit user De

Setting user Categories

By clicking on USER CATEGORIES the STAFF CATEGORIES web page opens showing the list of categories and the date in which they were created. In this page the administrator can either edit or delete an existing category or create and entirely new one.

	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUNT	
PLAN	STRY OF FINANCE, INING AND ECONOMIC ELOPMENT	UGA		OGET INFOR	MATION	
ODI - BUI	DGET STRENGTHENIN	G INITIATI	VE CONTROL PANE	L		
Staff Cate	gories				C	reate catego
Show 50 🔻 entr	ries				Search:	
ate created		Category	Name		Options	
014-10-07 14:19:19		SystemSC	2z		Edit categ	jory Delete
		SystemSC SystemSC				jory Delete jory Delete
014-10-07 08:17:45		-			Edit cate	
014-10-07 08:17:45 014-10-07 07:43:11		SystemSC	ithSCs		Edit categ	jory Delete
014-10-07 08:17:45 014-10-07 07:43:11 014-10-07 07:41:12		SystemSC SystemW	ithSCs		Edit categ Edit categ Edit categ	jory Delete jory Delete
014-10-07 14:19:19 014-10-07 08:17:45 014-10-07 07:43:11 014-10-07 07:41:12 014-09-30 05:22:28 014-09-17 07:50:38		SystemSC SystemW SystemW	ithSCs		Edit categ Edit categ Edit categ Edit categ Edit categ	gory Delete gory Delete gory Delete
014-10-07 08:17:45 014-10-07 07:43:11 014-10-07 07:41:12 014-09-30 05:22:28		SystemSC SystemW SystemW Bowler	: ithSCs ithNoSCs		Edit cate Edit cate Edit cate Edit cate Edit cate	gory Delete gory Delete gory Delete gory Delete
014-10-07 08:17:45 014-10-07 07:43:11 014-10-07 07:41:12 014-09-30 05:22:28 014-09-17 07:50:38		SystemSC SystemW SystemW Bowler Helper	: ithSCs ithNoSCs ator		Edit catego Edit catego Edit catego Edit catego Edit catego Edit catego	gory Delete gory Delete gory Delete gory Delete gory Delete

To create a new category click on CREATE CATEGORY this will add new fields as illustrated below, into which the new category can be inserted and options for sub category can be added as well.



CONTROL PANEL	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUNT	
PLAN	STRY OF FINANCE, INING AND ECONOMIC LOPMENT	UGA		DGET INFOR	MATION	
	OGET STRENGTHENIN	G INITIATI	VE CONTROL PANI	EL		
Staff Cate	gories					Hide fo
Add Categ	ory					
* Organizat	tion Category:					
NGO/CS	6 0					
* User Cate	2000					
Oser Cate	gory.					
* Set optio	n for user sub category:					
	se option 🔹					
CREATE	CANCEL					
GREATE	CANCEL					
Show 50 🔹 entr	ies				Search:	
ate created		Category	Name		Options	
14-10-07 14:19:19		SystemSO	C2z		Edit c	ategory Delete
14-10-07 08:17:45		SystemSO	2		Edit c	ategory Delete
14-10-07 07:43:11		SystemW	lithSCs		Edit c	ategory Delete
14-10-07 07:41:12		SystemW	ithNoSCs		Edit c	ategory Delete
14.09.30.05.22.28		Bowler			Editio	atagon / Dolato

Setting sub-user categories

To create user subcategories click on USER SUBCATEGORIES and the USER SUBCATEGORIES web page will open where the administrator can fill in the relevant fields as per the image below. Then click CREATE to enable the options selected to take place.

	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUNT	
CONTROL PANEL	on on the services	00010		nensrosis a soconeris	100KADMINISHORACCOURT	
	RY OF FINANCE, IING AND ECONOMIC OPMENT	UGAN	IDA BUE	OGET INFOR	MATION	
ODI - BUD	GET STRENGTHENIN	IG INITIATIVE	CONTROL PANE	L		
Organizatio	n User Sub Categorie:					Hide for
Add User Su	b Category					
NGO/CSC		SystemWithS				
* Sub Categ		0,000				
Sub Categ	ory:	1 I				
		J				
Defeute out						
Default sub * Select aler	type(s):		* Show o	district option:		
Select opt	ions		choo	se setting 🔹 🔻		
* Select sect				ubscounty option:		
Select opt * Show regio						
choose s				se setting •		
chooses	sung *		* Show p	parish option:		
			choos	se setting 🔹		
CREATE	CANCEL					
Show 50 • entri	25				Search:	
	Date created		User Su	b Category	Options	
					Edit category Dele	te
	2014-10-07 14:35:07			emSCkx	Edit category Dele	

Comment Settings

For organisations which are not government agencies this option allows them to decide whether they want to review each comment on a one by one basis and then publish them to the website, or publishing them



directly at the time they are made without being reviewed. If the organisation decides that comments have to be reviewed then the administrator has to choose the MODERATE COMMENTS setting option. If the organisation choose to publish comments directly into the UBI website then the administrator has to choose the PUBLISH COMMENTS setting option.

WINISTRY OF FINANCE, PLANDING AND ECONOMIC UGANDAB BUDGET INFORMATION ODI - BUDGET STRENGTHENING INITIATIVE Control Panel Comment Settings Mediault settings for comments or feedback is set to publish (post online when comment/feedback is posted by user) Comment setting: Change setting: Choose setting Choose setting	CONTROL PAR	NEL	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUNT	
ODI - BUDGET STRENGTHENING INITIATIVE Control Panel Comment Settings Comment Settings Comment settings Comments or feedback is set to publish (post online when comment/feedback is posted by user) Use the dropdown to change this setting: Choose setting Choose s		PLANNI	ING AND ECONOMIC	UGA	ANDA BUI	DGET INFOR	MATION	
Comment settings The default settings for comments or feedback is set to publish (post online when comment/feedback is posted by user) Use the dropdown to change this setting. Change setting: Choose setting Moderate comments	ODI -			NG INITIAT	IVE Control Panel			
The default settings for comments or feedback is set to publish (post online when comment/feedback is posted by user) Use the dropdown to change this setting. Change setting: Chaose setting Moderate comments	Com	ment S	ettings					
Use the dropdown to change this setting. * Change setting: choose setting · choose setting Moderate comments								
* Change setting: Choose setting • choose setting	The default sett	tings for o		to publish (post	online when comment/feedba	ick is posted by user)		
choose setting								
Moderate comments	_	.9.						
Publish comments	choose set	ting	•					
	choose set	ting	T					
	choose set	ting comments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						
All Rights Reser	choose set Moderate c Publish con	ting comments nments						II Binha Daoi

3. Managing Users

This is the second option in the control panel front page which allows the administrators to

- Confirming New Users (from Control Panel Home)
- register new organisation users,
- Approve and edit existing ones and
- Register users from other organisations.

Confirming new Users (Control Panel Home)

Whenever a new user registers to your organisation from the website, you will receive an alert. The organisation administrator (or the MoFPED site Administrator) needs to approve this user before he/she can log in.

Registering users

To register new users click on the icon REGISTRATION CATEGORY as shown below and then select NEW STAFF MEMBER.



	CONTROL PAN	NEL	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR
1				REGISTER NEV	W USERS		
	NÖ Ś		TRY OF FINANCE, NING AND ECONOMIC	EDIT YOUR EX	ISTING USERS	DGET INFOR	MATION
		DEVE	LOPMENT	REGISTER USE ORGANISATIO	IRS FROM ANOTHER		
	ODI -	BUD	GET STRENGTHENIN	G INITIAT	VE Control Panel		
	New	Staff					
	* Mear	ns its ar	n important field.				
	* _P	Registra	ation category:				
		Choos	e category •				
	_						

This selection will automatically open up fields to be filled in according to the type of user that has to be registered. Simply add all the information required in all the relevant fields such as member and personal details, education level, position, gender etc. Then select also, in the subscription details the kind of information required by the new user. In the select options simply tick which sector the user is interested in, and then specify the region, district, sub-county and parish. Once these details are provided, click register to finalise the registration.

ONTROL PANEL	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACC
PLA REA	NISTRY OF FINANCE, INNING AND ECONOMIC VELOPMENT	UGA	NDA BUE	DGET INFORI	MATION
ODI - BU New Stat	JDGET STRENGTHENIN ff	IG INITIAT	VE Control Panel		
	an important field.				
	stration category:	Member o	etails		
IVEV	v stan member	Helper	•		
		Personal o		* Education level:	
		The way to a		Choose education level	•
		* Full Name	s	* Position:	
		* Contact N	umber:	* Gender:	
		07xxxxxx	CX.	Select gender	•
		Other Conta	ct Number: (Optional)	Date of birth:	
		07xxxxxx	CX.		
		Email Addre	:5:	Comment setting:	
				Comment as	•
		Subscripti	on details		
		Email alert(s			
		Instant, V	Veekly		
		* Select Sec			
		Select op	tions		

View Registered Users

To view registered users click on EDIT YOUR EXISTING USERS and the web page with all the registered users will appear, like in the image below. This will show all the registered entries with their details, registration



date, status and options. Within the option column the details of the registered users can be modified, updated, confirmed or even deleted altogether.

CONTROL	PANEL ORGANIS	SATION SETTINGS	USERS 1	VANAGE COMMI	ENTS NEWS I	POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR	ACCOUNT	
Ø	MINISTRY OF FIN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT		UGAN	IDA B	UDGE		IATION		
	DI - BUDGET STR gistered Users	RENGTHENIN	G INITIATIVE	Control Pan	el				
Show 50	entries						Sear	ch:	
Title	Name	Position	Organisation	Gender	Contact	Email Address	Registered by	Status	Options
Mr	Timothy Williamson	me	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Male	+256256772422	t.williamson.ra@odi.org	Self	Active	Edit Confirmed Del
Mr	Joe Dumas	Economist	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Male	+256782452987	jdumas@newwavetech.co	o.u ģ dministrator	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
Ms	Victoria Nanyanzi	Data Entry	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Female	+256776107123	vickeisy123@gmail.com	Self	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
Ms	Nanyonga Lovine Flavia	Data Entry	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Female	+256783401199	lkyeza@gmail.com	Self	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
rshgsfgsdh	gdfgfdsg	adsgfds	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Male	+256986754546		Self	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
555	sdhgfdg	sdfgasdfsd	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Female	+256376544354		Self	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
sdfdsf	sdfd	sdfd	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Male	+256347865432		Self	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
teeest	teester	ter	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Male	+256342376543	sirotim@gmail.com	Self	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
Fredfred	fredfredfred	fred	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Male	+256246575456	t2@2.co	Self	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
test if there is a r	sdfashbggf	sfag	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Male	+256567245324		Administrator	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
real	person	234324	ODI - Budget Strengthening Initiative	Female	+256256343444	34@dfdf.vtef	Administrator	Active	Edit Confirmer Del
erifriefee	erlfRedad	riefriefrie	ODL - Rudget	Female	+256242567476	h@na.co	Administrator	Active	Edit I Confirmer

Adding users on behalf of another organisation

Users belonging to other organisation or members of the public can also be added directly on the organisation control panel by clicking on REGISTER USERS FROM ANOTHER ORGANISATION. The web page shown in the image below will open up.



Then click on the icon REGISTRATION CATEGORY to indicate whether the user is a member of the same organisation or not. After this has been specified the same registration process used to register new user applies here.









4. Managing comments

This option page allows the administrator to review comments that need reviewing, if this has been set previously in the ORGANISATION SETTINGS web page, and to make comments on behalf of other users of the organisation.

Reviewing New Comments (Alerts)

Whenever an organisation user makes a comment an alert appears on the control panel. The administrator has to click on the comment alert link which directs to the comments page. Comments can either belong to the *Local Government* or *Central Government*. Depending on the organisation setting comments can either be published automatically or moderated by the administrator. Therefore the status of the comments is displayed to the administrator as *Publish* or *UnPublish*.

For all comments to be moderated by the administrator the status column will display *Publish*, here the administrator can review the comment, post it online or remove it (*UnPublish*).

Viewing and moderating comments by your registered staff or associates

To view and moderate pre-existing comments by your registered staff or associate simply click on **MODERATE YOUR USER' COMMENTS**, this webpage will appear as shown below. It will show all the comments made by users and already published in the UBI website. The administrator can then choose to leave them as they are and confirm them into the UBI website or modify their content and publish them into the UBI website.

PLANI	TRY OF FINANCE, NING AND ECONOMIC OPMENT	UG/	ANDA BUI	DGET INI	FORMA	TION
			NO NEW UN APP	ROVED COMMENTS		
		Budget S	Strengthening l	nitiative : Mei	mbers Cor	
FIND ORGANISATIO		Budget S	MEMBER DETAILS	nitiative : Mei	mbers Cor	nmenting
FIND ORGANISATIC	DN MEMBER	Budget S		nitiative : Mei	mbers Con	
	DN MEMBER	Budget S	MEMBER DETAILS	nitiative : Mer	mbers Con	SEARCH
Enter Phone Numt	DN MEMBER Der	-	MEMBER DETAILS NAME: POSITION: CATEGORY:	nitiative : Mei EMAIL:	mbers Con	SEARCH Enter Reference Id



Posting comments on behalf of your registered staff or associates

To post comments on behalf of your registered staff or user associates first fill in the information in the drop down boxes on the left under the title FIND ORGANISATION MEMBER to find the user within your organisation. Then select the staff whose comment you want to register and the comment will appear below the second column as shown in the image below. The administrator can change the comment and then post it by clicking on COMMENT AS YOU, or leave it as it is. The columns on the right hand side allow the administrator to search the comments by local and central search.

CONTROL PANEL ORGANI	ATION SETTINGS		MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUNT
MINISTRY OF FIN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT		UGA	NDA BUE	OGET INFOR	MATION
				ROVED COMMENTS	
					Commenting
	ODI - B	udget S		nitiative : Members	Commenting
FIND ORGANISATION MEMBE		udget S	itrengthening I		Commenting
FIND ORGANISATION MEMBE		udget S	itrengthening Ir		
		udget S	Strengthening I		SEARCH
Enter Phone Number	R	udget S	MEMBER DETAILS MAME: OSTION: CATEGORY:		SEARCH Enter Reference Id

[Under Construction]

Replies to Feedback on a Government Organisation (Alerts) [under construction]

Whenever a comment is posted on a website the responsible government organisation is required to comment within 2 weeks. Government institutions will be alerted of any new comments, the number of comments still requiring a response, and the number of comments where the response is overdue.

[under construction]

Reviewing Feedback on a Government Organisation (Alerts) [under construction]

5. Manage News Items and Documents

To publish **NEW DOCUMENTS** or to publish **NEWS ITEMS** simply click on **NEWS POST & DOCUMENTS** then the administrator can either post a new **NEWS ITEM** or **UPLOAD A DOCUMENT** by filling the boxes with the information that needs to be published and then clicking POST at the bottom of the page.





NTROL PANEL	ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS	MANAGE COMMENTS	NEWS POSTS & DOCUMENTS	YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUNT
	ITRY OF FINANCE. NING AND ECONOMIC	UGA		POST NEW ITEMS	ATION
	LOPMENT				
ODI - BUD	GET STRENGTHENIN	G INITIAT	IVE CONTROL PANE	iL	
Manage Ite	ems				
Items upda					
* News title	8	Documer	nt title:(Optional)		
* Select dis	trict	Browse .p	odf files(Optional)		
Select y	our district 🔹	Cho	ose file No file chosen		
* Specify se	ector:	* News	article:		
Selects		File	- Edit - View -	Format -	
* News arti	cle date:				
		<u>_</u>	📌 🛛 Formats 👻 🗌	B <i>I</i> ≣ ≣ ∃	
		р			

If the administrator needs to upload a document then simply choose the file from the relevant Browse box as shown below and upload the file that needs to be published and then click POST.

CONTROL PANEL ORGANISATION SETTINGS	USERS			YOUR ADMINISTRATOR ACCOUNT	
ODI - BUDGET STRENGTHENIN Manage Items	IG INITIAT	IVE CONTROL PANE	iL		
Items update News tibe: Select district Select your district Select your district Select your district	Browse .	nt titles ^(Optione)) odf files ^(Optione)) ose file No file chosen article:			
Select sector News article date:	File		Format •		
	p				Å

6. Your Administrator Account

To change your administrator user details click on YOUR ADMINSTRATOR ACCOUNT option window on the top right hand site of the control panel window and the MANAGER USER DETAILS window will open as illustrated below. Here the administrator can see its details and change them if necessary by inserting the old password followed by inserting a new password and reconfirming it by clicking on UPDATE PASSWORD.



MINISTRY OF FINANC			MTICN
Serecon Lin	Manage User details		
ODI - BUDGET STREN	<		
Manage Items	User name :	Old password:	_
	t.williamson.ra@odi.org.uk		
Items update	Email:	New password:	
* News title:	t.willamson.ra@odi.org.uk		
* Select district:	Phone:	Confirm password :	
Select your district	256782752509	Contrim password :	
* Specify sector:			_
Select sector	Update details	Update Password	
* News article date:			
			三 三
	p		
PO ST CANCEL			

By clicking on LOG OUT the administrator logs out of the control panel window and goes back to the main web page of the UBI website.